

**2017**  
**DISTRICT**  
**DIRECTORY**



*16th DISTRICT*  
*STATE REPRESENTATIVE*

---

**NOEL J SHULL**



**STATE CAPITOL**

201 W CAPITOL AVE  
JEFFERSON CITY, MO 65101-6806



(573) 751-9458  
noel.shull@house.mo.gov

**NOEL J SHULL**

State Representative - District 16

*December, 2016*

*Dear Friend,*

*Keeping in mind that state and local governments serve the people, I have prepared this up-to-date directory specifically for the residents of our district. This guide should help you find the right person, address, or phone number when you have a problem or need information. Whether you are new to the district or a lifelong resident, this listing of our government officials and agencies should be helpful to you.*



*If I can ever provide any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact my office and we will do our best to help you.*

*I am honored to serve the people of our district in the Missouri House of Representatives and will continue to represent the interests of our honest and hard-working friends and neighbors.*

**BEST WISHES FOR A HEALTHY, HAPPY HOLIDAY SEASON,  
AND A PROSPEROUS NEW YEAR!**

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Noel J. Shull".

Representative Noel J Shull  
Serving the People  
of Missouri's 16th District

**COMMITTEES**

**Chair:** Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance

**Member:** Appropriations - Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development  
Banking

Select Committee on Insurance

**HELPLINES***Area code is 816 unless specified.***EMERGENCY ..... 911****Liberty:**

Police .....	439-4716
Fire Department .....	439-4310
Water Break.....	439-4514
After Hours.....	439-4700

**Kansas City:**

Police (North Patrol) .....	437-6200
Fire Dept. ....	784-9200
Water Emergency/Leaks .....	513-1313
Crime Stoppers of Kansas City .....	474-8477

**Area Hospitals & Medical Centers**

Liberty Hospital .....	781-7200
2525 Glenn Hendren Dr, Liberty 64068	
North Kansas City Hospital .....	691-2000
2800 Clay Edwards Dr, N Kansas City 64116	
Saint Luke's North Hospital .....	891-6000
5830 NW Barry Rd, Kansas City 64154	
Clay County Public Health Center .....	595-4200
800 Haines Dr, Liberty 64068	

**Toll Free Helplines**

Call Before You Dig .....	1-800-344-7483
Mid-America Poison Control Hotline .....	1-800-222-1222
Report Power Outage.....	1-888-544-4852
Natural Gas Leak Emergency.....	1-800-582-0000
Missouri Road Conditions Hotline.....	1-800-222-6400
Missouri Highway Patrol – Emergency Only .....	1-800-525-5555
TriCounty Mental Health Services Crisis Line .....	1-888-279-8188

**ELECTED OFFICIALS****Clay County***www.claycountymo.gov*

County Main Office .....	407-3600
1 Courthouse Sq, Liberty 64068	
Presiding Commissioner .....	407-3600
Associate Commissioner, Western District .....	407-3600
Associate Commissioner, Eastern District .....	407-3600
Assessor .....	407-3500

<b>Auditor</b> .....	<b>407-3590</b>
<b>Circuit Clerk</b> .....	<b>407-3900</b>
<b>County Clerk</b> .....	<b>407-3570</b>
<b>County Collector</b> .....	<b>407-3200</b>
<b>County Treasurer</b> .....	<b>407-3540</b>
<b>Prosecuting Attorney</b> .....	<b>736-8300</b>
<b>Public Administrator</b> .....	<b>407-3250</b>
<b>Recorder of Deeds</b> .....	<b>407-3550</b>
<b>Sheriff</b> .....	<b>407-3750</b>

### **Other Clay County Offices**

<b>Board of Election Commissioners</b> .....	<b>415-8683</b>
100 W Mississippi St, Liberty 64068	
<b>Missouri Department of Social Services</b> .....	<b>781-4787</b>
7000 Liberty Dr, Liberty 64068	
<b>Planning &amp; Zoning Department</b> .....	<b>407-3380</b>
234 W Shrader, Liberty 64068	
<b>Public Defender's Office</b> .....	<b>792-5394</b>
234 W Shrader, Liberty 64068	
<b>University of Missouri Extension Center – Clay County</b> .....	<b>407-3490</b>
1901 NE 48th St, Kansas City 64118	

### **Kansas City**

*www.kcmo.gov*

<b>City Hall</b> .....	<b>513-1313</b>
414 E 12th St, Kansas City 64106	
<b>Mayor</b> .....	<b>513-3500</b>
<b>City Auditor</b> .....	<b>513-3300</b>
<b>City Clerk</b> .....	<b>513-6401</b>
<b>City Manager</b> .....	<b>513-1408</b>
<b>Director of Parks and Recreation</b> .....	<b>513-7503</b>
<b>Director of Public Works</b> .....	<b>513-9970</b>
<b>Director of Water Services</b> .....	<b>513-1313</b>
<b>Fire Chief</b> .....	<b>784-9200</b>
<b>Police Chief</b> .....	<b>234-5000</b>

### **Liberty**

*www.libertymissouri.gov*

<b>City Hall</b> .....	<b>439-4400</b>
101 E Kansas St, Liberty 64068	
<b>Mayor</b> .....	<b>781-4430</b>
<b>City Administrator</b> .....	<b>439-4410</b>
<b>Assistant City Administrator</b> .....	<b>439-4413</b>
<b>Deputy City Clerk</b> .....	<b>439-4416</b>
<b>Director of Parks and Recreation</b> .....	<b>439-4363</b>
<b>Director of Public Works</b> .....	<b>439-4500</b>
<b>Director of Utilities</b> .....	<b>439-4500</b>

**CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE**

<b>Clay County Economic Development Council</b> .....	468-4989
1251 NW Briarcliff Pkwy, Ste 25, Kansas City 64116	
<b>Liberty Area Chamber of Commerce</b> .....	781-5200
1170 W Kansas St, Ste H, Liberty 64068	
<b>Greater KC Chamber of Commerce</b> .....	221-2424
30 W Pershing Rd, Ste 301, Kansas City 64108	
<b>Northland Missouri Chamber of Commerce</b> .....	455-9911
634 NW Englewood Rd, Kansas City 64118	

**FAMILIES**

<b>American Red Cross of Greater Kansas City</b> .....	931-8400
211 W Armour Blvd, Kansas City 64111	
<b>Clay County Clothes Closet</b> .....	454-3960
PO Box 46625, Kansas City 64188	
<b>Encouraging Families with Exceptional Children Together</b> .....	600-8395
Assists families of children with disabilities	
<b>First Steps</b> .....	1-866-583-2392
Assists families of children 3 years or younger with disabilities	
<b>Cornerstones Healthy Families Counseling &amp; Support</b> .....	508-1600
<b>MO HealthNet Division</b> .....	(573) 751-3425
Low-income health assistance	
<b>MO Veterans Commission</b> .....	(573) 751-3779
<b>Missouri Parents Act (MPACT)</b> .....	1-800-743-7634
Helps families with children with special needs	
<b>Narcotics Anonymous KC</b> .....	1-800-561-2250
<b>Northland Assistance Center (food, rent, utilities)</b> .....	421-2243
2018 Gentry St, Kansas City	
<b>Northland Coalition</b> .....	877-0401
3100 NE 83rd St, Kansas City 64119	
<b>Northland Neighborhood, Inc</b> .....	454-2000
<b>The Family Conservancy</b> .....	(913) 342-1110
<b>WIC (Women, Infants &amp; Children) Program</b> .....	1-800-392-8209
Nutritional education for woman and children	

**SCHOOLS**In the 16<sup>th</sup> legislative district**Northern Kansas City School District**[www.nkcschools.org](http://www.nkcschools.org)

<b>Administrative Office</b> .....	321-5000
2000 NE 46th St, N Kansas City 64116	
<b>Superintendent Dr. Dan Clemens</b>	

**ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS**

<b>Bell Prairie Elementary</b> .....	321-5020
3000 NE 108th St, Kansas City 64156	
<b>Clardy Elementary</b> .....	321-5060
8100 N Troost Ave, Kansas City 64118	

<b>Fox Hill Elementary</b> .....	<b>321-5090</b>
545 NE 106th St, Kansas City 64155	
<b>Gashland Elementary</b> .....	<b>321-5100</b>
500 NE 83rd St, Kansas City 64118	
<b>Northview Elementary</b> .....	<b>321-5170</b>
9201 N Indiana Ave, Kansas City 64155	

**MIDDLE SCHOOL**

<b>New Mark Middle School</b> .....	<b>321-5290</b>
515 NE 106th St, Kansas City 64155	

**HIGH SCHOOL**

<b>Staley High</b> .....	<b>413-4100</b>
2800 NE Shoal Creek Pkwy, Kansas City 64156	

**Liberty School District**

*www.liberty.k12.mo.us*

<b>Administrative Office</b> .....	<b>736-5300</b>
8 Victory Ln, Liberty 64068	
<b>Superintendent</b> Dr. Jeremy Tucker	

**ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS**

<b>Kellybrook Elementary</b> .....	<b>736-5700</b>
10701 N Eastern Ave, Kansas City 64157	
<b>Liberty Oaks Elementary</b> .....	<b>736-5600</b>
8150 N Farley Ave, Kansas City 64158	
<b>Shoal Creek Elementary</b> .....	<b>736-7150</b>
9000 Flintlock Rd, Kansas City 64157	



Your local Missouri Career Center is staffed with trained workforce specialists who can match your skills and goals with the qualifications you need to get a better job or a new career.

The computer resource area enables you to search and apply for job openings. You can also find regional industry trends and projections online.

As a job seeker, you may qualify for training to upgrade your skills to meet the demands of high-growth industries. Talk to a career counselor at your local Missouri Career Center to find out more.

Visit **www.jobs.mo.gov** to locate your nearest Career Center  
or call (888) 728-JOBS (5627)



## STATE OFFICIALS

### STATE CAPITOL

201 W Capitol Ave  
Jefferson City 65101

Governor-elect

**ERIC GREITENS** .....(573) 751-3222

St. Louis Office .....(314) 340-6900

Kansas City Office.....(816) 889-2337

[www.governor.mo.gov](http://www.governor.mo.gov)

Lt. Governor-elect

**MIKE PARSON** .....(573) 751-4727

[www.ltgov.mo.gov](http://www.ltgov.mo.gov)

Secretary of State-elect

**JOHN (JAY) ASHCROFT**.....(573) 751-2379

[www.sos.mo.gov](http://www.sos.mo.gov)

Auditor

**NICOLE R. GALLOWAY** .....(573) 751-4824

[www.auditor.mo.gov](http://www.auditor.mo.gov)

Treasurer-elect

**ERIC SCHMITT** .....(573) 751-2411

[www.treasurer.mo.gov](http://www.treasurer.mo.gov)

Attorney General-elect

**JOSH HAWLEY** .....(573) 751-3321

Supreme Court Bldg, 207 W High St, Jefferson City 65101 [www.ago.mo.gov](http://www.ago.mo.gov)

State Senator

**RYAN SILVEY** - District 17 .....(573) 751-5282

[www.senate.mo.gov](http://www.senate.mo.gov)

State Representative

**NOEL J SHULL** - District 16 .....(573) 751-9458

[www.house.mo.gov](http://www.house.mo.gov)

**STATE GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS**

(Numbers listed are for Jefferson City 65102 locations)

All state agencies can be accessed through Missouri’s state government home page at [www.mo.gov](http://www.mo.gov).

**State Government Information Number  
(573) 751-2000**

Divisions under departments may change as missions and goals change by order of the legislature. If you are unsuccessful in reaching a state department by phone, you may write the department at the address listed or contact your state representative.

**ADMINISTRATION (OFFICE OF) ..... (573) 751-0929**

201 W Capitol, Rm 125 [www.aa.mo.gov](http://www.aa.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Accounting, Budget and Planning, Commissioner’s Office, Facilities Management, Design and Construction, General Services, Information Technology Services, Personnel, Purchasing and Materials Management, and Office of Equal Opportunity*

**AGRICULTURE ..... (573) 751-4211**

1616 Missouri Blvd [www.mda.mo.gov](http://www.mda.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Office of the Director, Ag Business Development, Animal Health, Grain Inspection and Warehousing, Plant Industries, and Weights, Measures and Consumer Protection*

**Boards and Commissions:** MASBDA, State Fair, State Milk Board, and Wine and Grape

**CONSERVATION ..... (573) 751-4115**

2901 W Truman Blvd [www.mdc.mo.gov](http://www.mdc.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Administrative Services, Design and Development, Fisheries, Forestry, Human Resources, Outreach and Education, Private Land Services, Protection, Resource Science, and Wildlife*

**Research Center (Columbia) ..... (573) 815-7900**  
Services available M-F 8<sup>am</sup> - 5<sup>pm</sup>

**Operation Forest Arson ..... (800) 392-1111**

**Operation Game Thief ..... (800) 392-1111**  
Toll free 24-hour hotline for reporting unlawful hunting of protected or out-of-season animals and fish.

**Hunting/Fishing Permits (purchase) ..... (800) 392-4115**  
Permits can also be purchased online at: <https://mdc-web.s3licensing.com/>

**CORRECTIONS ..... (573) 751-2389**

2729 Plaza Dr [www.doc.mo.gov](http://www.doc.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Office of the Director, Adult Institutions, Probation and Parole, Offender Rehabilitative Services, and Human Services*

**ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT ..... (573) 751-4962**

301 W High St, Rm 680 [www.ded.mo.gov](http://www.ded.mo.gov)

*Divisions: Business and Community Services, Tourism, Office of Public Counsel, Public Service Commission, Arts Council, Housing Development Commission, Development Finance Board, Energy, Workforce Development, Women’s Council, Military Preparedness and Enhancement Commission, Small Business Regulatory Fairness Board, Film Commission, Hispanic Business, Trade and Culture Commission, and Technology Corporation*

**ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY EDUCATION.....(573) 751-4212**

205 Jefferson St

[www.dese.mo.gov](http://www.dese.mo.gov)

**Divisions: Learning Services:** Office of Quality Schools, Special Education, Adult Learning and Rehabilitation Services, Educator Quality, College and Career Readiness, and Data Systems Management.

**Financial and Administrative Services:** Budget, Food and Nutrition Services, Human Resources, Financial and Administrative Services, and Accounting and Procurement.

**HEALTH AND SENIOR SERVICES .....(573) 751-6400**

912 Wildwood

[www.health.mo.gov](http://www.health.mo.gov)

**Divisions:** Administration, Community and Public Health, Regulation and Licensure, Senior and Disability Services, Office of Human Resources, Public Information, General Counsel, Governmental Policy and Legislation

**Family Care Safety Registry ..... (866) 422-6872**

Provides background information on registered caregivers and censure information on regulated providers.

**Adult Abuse and Neglect Hotline ..... (800) 392-0210**

24-hour hotline to report abuse, neglect, or exploitation of those age 60 and older or those physically or mentally impaired age 18 through 59.

**Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program ..... (800) 309-3282**

Ombudsman services (advocacy and education) to residents of all long-term care facilities.

**Vital Records, PO Box 570 ..... (573) 751-6387**[www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords](http://www.health.mo.gov/data/vitalrecords)

To request a birth or death certificate you may download the application from the Department of Health website and submit it in person or by mail to the nearest local health department, or the Bureau of Vital Records in Jefferson City. Birth certificates are \$15 each. Death certificates are \$13 and \$10 for each additional copy. For further assistance or an application, contact the Bureau.

**HIGHER EDUCATION .....(573) 751-2361**

205 Jefferson St

[www.dhe.mo.gov](http://www.dhe.mo.gov)

*At the direction of the Coordinating Board for Higher Education (CBHE), the Missouri Department of Higher Education (MDHE) strives to coordinate higher education policy that fosters a quality postsecondary system, as well as to increase participation in Missouri's public institutions.*

**INSURANCE, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND****PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION (DIFP) ..... (573) 751-4126**

301 W High St, Rm 530

[www.difp.mo.gov](http://www.difp.mo.gov)

**Divisions:** Insurance, Finance, Credit Unions, and Professional Registration

**Division of Finance..... (573) 751-3242**

**Division of Credit Unions..... (573) 751-3419**

**Division of Professional Registration..... (573) 751-0293**

**Insurance Consumer Hotline..... (800) 726-7390**

**CLAIM Program..... (800) 390-3330**

[www.missouryclaim.org](http://www.missouryclaim.org)

Provides counseling to seniors and disabled Missourians with Medicare coverage, billing, and claim problems as well as supplemental and long-term care insurance.

**LABOR AND INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS (DOLIR) ..... (573) 751-4091**

421 E Dunklin St www.labor.mo.gov

*Divisions: Employment Security, Workers' Compensation, Labor Standards, State Board of Mediation, and Human Rights Commission*

**Division of Employment Security..... (573) 751-3215**

**Commission on Human Rights ..... (573) 751-3325**

**Division of Labor Standards..... (573) 751-3403**

**Division of Workers' Compensation..... (573) 751-4231**

**Workers' Compensation Information Specialist:  
Employee and Employer..... (800) 775-2667**

**MENTAL HEALTH ..... (800) 364-9687 or (573) 751-4122**

1706 E Elm www.dmh.mo.gov

*Divisions: Alcohol and Drug Abuse, Comprehensive Psychiatric Services, and Developmental Disabilities*

**NATURAL RESOURCES ..... (800) 361-4827 or (573) 751-3443**

1101 Riverside Dr www.dnr.mo.gov

*Divisions: Environmental Quality, Environmental Improvement and Energy Resources, Geological Survey, and State Parks*

**State Parks..... (800) 334-6946**

**Environmental Emergency Response (24 hours a day)..... (573) 634-2436**

**PUBLIC SAFETY ..... (573) 751-4905**

1101 Riverside Dr www.dps.mo.gov

*Divisions: Missouri National Guard (Adjutant General), SEMA (State Emergency Management Agency), Veterans' Commission, Fire Safety, Highway Patrol, Alcohol and Tobacco Control, Gaming Commission, and Capitol Police*

**Sex Offender Information..... (888) SOR-MSHP (767-6747)**

**Arson Hotline..... (800) 392-7766**

**REVENUE ..... (573) 751-4450**

301 W High www.dor.mo.gov

*Divisions: Motor Vehicle and Driver Licensing, Legal Services, Taxation, and Administration*

**Business Tax Registration..... (573) 751-5860**

**Driver License..... (573) 751-4600**

**Motor Vehicle..... (573) 526-3669**

**Military Liaison..... (314) 877-0477**

**Property Tax Credits..... (573) 751-3505**

**Sales Tax..... (573) 751-2836**

**State tax forms..... (573) 751-5337 or (800) 877-6881**

**State tax refund..... (573) 751-3505**

**FAX..... (573) 751-7150**

**SOCIAL SERVICES ..... (573) 751-4815**

221 W High St www.dss.mo.gov

*Divisions: Family Support, Children's, MO HealthNet, and Youth Services*

**Child Abuse/Neglect Hotline..... (800) 392-3738**

**Child Support Enforcement Customer Service..... (866) 313-9960**

**Food Stamp Customer Service, other public assistance..... (855) 373-4636**

Missouri HealthNet Participants.....	(800) 392-2161
Missouri RX (MoRX) .....	(800) 375-1406
School Violence Hotline.....	(866) 748-7047

**TRANSPORTATION** ..... **(888) 275-6636 or (573) 751-2551**  
 105 W Capitol Ave [www.modot.org](http://www.modot.org)

*The Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT), under the guidance of the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission, is committed to providing the public with a safe and modern transportation system.*

**Customer Service** (24 hours/365 days a year) ..... **(888) ASK-MODOT (275-6636)**  
**MODOT Traveler Information Map** ..... [www.traveler.modot.org/map](http://www.traveler.modot.org/map)

# Serve the ones who have served our country...



Every year volunteers provide thousands of hours of service to Missouri's seven veterans homes. Located in Cameron, Cape Girardeau, Mexico, Mount Vernon, St. James, St. Louis, and Warrensburg, these homes provide long-term skilled nursing care to veterans. We may never be able to repay them for their service, but we can show them how much we appreciate all they've done. Try volunteering at a veterans home, a great way to give back to the brave men and women who have served our country.

Visit [www.mvc.dps.mo.gov](http://www.mvc.dps.mo.gov) to fill out a volunteer application.



# NO CALL

Add your personal cell phone to the **1.8 million phones** already on **Missouri's No Call List**. Stop unwanted telemarketing calls from nearly 200 major telemarketers. Cell phones and landlines are eligible.

**(866)NOCALL1 • (866) 622-2551 • [www.ago.mo.gov](http://www.ago.mo.gov)**



**FEDERAL ELECTED OFFICIALS**

President-elect  
**DONALD J. TRUMP**

Vice President-elect  
**MICHAEL R. PENCE**

THE WHITE HOUSE  
1600 Pennsylvania Ave  
Washington, D.C. 20500

**UNITED STATES SENATORS**

**ROY BLUNT** .....(202) 224-5721  
260 Russell Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 [www.blunt.senate.gov](http://www.blunt.senate.gov)  
*District Office:*  
1000 Walnut St, Ste 1560, Kansas City 64106.....(816) 471-7141

**CLAIRE McCASKILL** .....(202) 224-6154  
730 Hart Senate Office Bldg, Washington, D.C. 20510 [www.mccaskill.senate.gov](http://www.mccaskill.senate.gov)  
*District Office:*  
4141 Pennsylvania Ave, Ste 101, Kansas City 64111 .....(816) 421-1639

**UNITED STATES REPRESENTATIVE**

You can email your congressperson by going to their individual website.

**SAM GRAVES - DISTRICT 6**.....(202) 225-7041  
1415 Longworth HOB, Washington, D.C. 20515 [www.graves.house.gov](http://www.graves.house.gov)  
*District Offices:*  
906 Broadway, PO Box 364, Hannibal 63401.....(573) 221-3400  
11724 NW Plaza Cir, Ste 900, Kansas City 64153 .....(816) 792-3976  
411 Jules St, Rm 111, St. Joseph 64501 .....(816) 749-0800

**DEPARTMENTS of FEDERAL GOVERNMENT***whitehouse.gov/administration/cabinet*

The Cabinet includes the Vice President and the heads of 15 executive departments.

<b>AGRICULTURE</b> .....	(202) 720-2791
200-A Whitten Bldg, 1400 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20250	
	<a href="http://www.usda.gov">www.usda.gov</a>
<b>COMMERCE</b> .....	(202) 482-2000
1401 Constitution Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20230	
	<a href="http://www.commerce.gov">www.commerce.gov</a>
<b>DEFENSE</b> .....	(703) 571-3343
1400 Defense Pentagon, Washington, D.C. 20301-1400	
	<a href="http://www.defense.gov">www.defense.gov</a>
<b>EDUCATION</b> .....	(800) 872-5327
400 Maryland Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20202	
	<a href="http://www.ed.gov">www.ed.gov</a>
<b>ENERGY</b> .....	(202) 586-5000
1000 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20585	
	<a href="http://www.energy.gov">www.energy.gov</a>
<b>HEALTH &amp; HUMAN SERVICES</b> .....	(877) 696-6775
200 Independence Ave SW, Washington, D.C. 20201	
	<a href="http://www.hhs.gov">www.hhs.gov</a>
<b>HOMELAND SECURITY</b> .....	(202) 282-8000
Washington, D.C. 20528	
	<a href="http://www.dhs.gov">www.dhs.gov</a>
<b>HOUSING &amp; URBAN DEVELOPMENT</b> .....	(202) 708-1112
451 7th St SW, Washington, D.C. 20410	
	<a href="http://www.hud.gov">www.hud.gov</a>
<b>INTERIOR</b> .....	(202) 208-3100
1849 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20240	
	<a href="http://www.doi.gov">www.doi.gov</a>
<b>JUSTICE</b> .....	(202) 514-2000
950 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001	
	<a href="http://www.usdoj.gov">www.usdoj.gov</a>
<b>LABOR</b> .....	(866) 487-2365
Frances Perkins Bldg, 200 Constitution Ave, NW, Washington, D.C. 20210	
	<a href="http://www.dol.gov">www.dol.gov</a>
<b>STATE</b> .....	(202) 647-4000
2201 C St NW, Washington, D.C. 20520	
	<a href="http://www.state.gov">www.state.gov</a>
<b>TRANSPORTATION</b> .....	(202) 366-4000
1200 New Jersey Ave SE, Washington, D.C. 20590	
	<a href="http://www.transportation.gov">www.transportation.gov</a>
<b>TREASURY</b> .....	(202) 622-2000
1500 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20220	
	<a href="http://www.treasury.gov">www.treasury.gov</a>
<b>VETERANS AFFAIRS</b> .....	(800) 827-1000
810 Vermont Ave NW, Washington, D.C. 20420	
	<a href="http://www.va.gov">www.va.gov</a>

# TOURS IN JEFFERSON CITY



## **Col. Alvin R. Lubker Memorial Safety and Education Center – Highway Patrol**

(573) 526-6149

[www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov](http://www.mshp.dps.missouri.gov)

## **State Capitol Tours**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mocapitoltours.com](http://www.mocapitoltours.com)

## **Jefferson Landing Historic Site**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mostateparks.com](http://www.mostateparks.com)

## **Governor's Mansion**

(573) 751-2854

[www.mansion.mo.gov](http://www.mansion.mo.gov)

## **Missouri State Penitentiary**

(573) 623-2820

[www.missouripentours.com](http://www.missouripentours.com)

## **Runge Conservation Nature Center**

(573) 526-5544

[www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-nature-center](http://www.mdc.mo.gov/regions/central/runge-nature-center)

## **State Archives**

(573) 751-3280

[www.sos.mo.gov/archives](http://www.sos.mo.gov/archives)

## **Supreme Court Building**

(573) 751-7331

[www.courts.mo.gov](http://www.courts.mo.gov)

# **DISTRICT SERVICES DIRECTORY - 2017**

---

**Missouri House of Representatives**

**NOEL J SHULL**

**State Representative • District 16**

House Post Office - State Capitol  
201 W Capitol Ave  
Jefferson City, MO 65101-6806

PR&RT STD  
U.S. POSTAGE

**PAID**

Jefferson City, MO  
Permit No. 29